
From:
Sent: 5/21/2010 8:37:13 PM
To: ; Submissions - Mailbox
CC:
Subject: Stybarrow Gas Release - MPA 1st Stage Flow Restrictor Valve Failures - 21/04/10 & 

11/05/10
Attachment
s:

Stybarrow Venture MPA Comp Excess Flow Valve Leak.pdf; MPA1st Stage flow restrictor 
Failure Report 21042010 & 11052010.pdf

Please find attached the full report for the gas releases that we experienced on the 21st April & 
11 May.  

These failures were due to vibration induced fatigue.  We have had vibration analysis performed 
on both compressors and following that took them out of service to perform some immediate
remediation and an extensive program of NDT.  We intend to operate with only 1 MP 
Compressor running at a time under a Case to Operate while we perform remediation on the 
out of service machine until we are satisfied that we have eliminated all of the excessive
vibration.

<<Stybarrow Venture MPA Comp Excess Flow Valve Leak.pdf>> <<MPA1st Stage flow restrictor Failure Report 
21042010 & 11052010.pdf>>

Please don’t hesitate to get in touch if you require any additional information  or would like to 
discuss further.

Thanks & Regards

       

BHP Billiton Petroleum 

152 - 158 St Georges Terrace, Perth, 6000, Australia   

Mailto   

Internet        http://www.bhpbilliton.com    

A125513



Phone      

Mobile     

This message and any attached files may contain information that is confidential and/or subject 
of legal privilege intended only for use by the intended recipient. If you are not the intended 
recipient or the person responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, be 
advised that you have received this message in error and that any dissemination, copying or 
use of this message or attachment is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the information 
therein. If you have received this message in error please notify the sender immediately and 
delete the message.

A125513



A125513



A125513



A125513



A125513



A125513




